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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The church is in the Roman Classic style. The basic Roman temple
form with its classic, pedimented portico has an added cupola-like tower
with arched and pedimented forms painted white to contrast with the
red and black-glazed brick which is laid alternately on the building's
surface. Geometrical patterning on the facade adds coor and form to
the brick walls. The two large Ionic columns are babanced by pilasters
which support the sides of the portico. Tnder the clerstory windows
on either side there are flat-roofed extensions which contain the aisles
and also have small projections for the centered, side chapels.

cont '
HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history

and how the building relates to the development of the community)

Ry 1885 there was a sizable French-Canedian population in North-
ampton. This group, lBrgely non-English speaking, felt the need for
a church of their own. At that time there was one Roman Catholic Church
serving all of Morthampton center. 3t. Mary's, located on King St.
(at the present Church and “ooker Sts.), was a sma;; church, with the
congregation almost entirely Irish. In 1885 a new St. Mary's Church
was built on lower Elm 3t. and after petitionimg the bishop, the French
Catholics received the old churbh. The influx of French-Canadians was
so rapid that a new church was almost immediately needed.
In 1889 the Erastus Hopkins homestead on King St. was bought, and
the GCazette carried a drawing and description of the proposed church.
It was to be built of brick and brownstone, and would cost $20,000.
The “opkins "‘ouse would serve as the parsonage. This plan was never
realized. A frame chapel and school were constructed in 1891 at a cost
of 59000, and the Hopkins Fouse, built in 1825 from desigms of Isaac
Damon, was remodeled to serve as a parsonage. oSoon afterwards a wood-
frame convent for the French-speaking Sisters of Saint Joseph was con=-
structed. The next step was the construction of a separate facility to
serve as a school. The present two=-story brick school was built in 1911 .
This is probabluy from designs of John W. Donahue.
The desire for a larger, more substantial church continued, and in
1916 the present church was dedicated. This was designed by Mr. Donahue,
a prominent Springfield architect of the first third of the 20th century.
A specialist in ecclesiastical design, he served as the official arch-
itect for the Roman Cotholic diocese of western Massachusetts. Churches,
schools, hospitals, convents and rectories form the majority of this
out-put. In “orthampton he also drew the plans flor St. Michael's School,
cont'’
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Property Nm: Sacred Heart Churith

Indicate each item on inventory fomm which is being continued below.

Architectural Significance

The The interier i€ of the basilica form with the rounded apse containing
the canopied alter retable. The ceiling, which is flat, has 27 recessed,
painted apnels separated by large beams. The beams are supported at

each end by scroll brackets, while the ceiling itself is supported by
Corinthian columns separated by eight round-arched forms. Sets of three
clerestory windows crown these arches and give additional light. The

side walls contain six arched windows with leaded, colored glass, and

have small, arched chaped projections in each wall. ¥he main alter is
free-standing and of marble.

istorical Significance

5t. John Cantius Church and Annunciation 3chool.
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